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! Trran Resources I, me

January 24, 2000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: State DC Well No. 1 and State DC Well No. 3

Please accept the enclosed submittal for the most recent work performed on the
State DC No. 3, which has been plugged back to the Drinkard zone following
squeeze of the Abo perfs (see form C-103). Following careful review of the data
originally filed, it was discovered the top of the Abo was first reported
inaccurately. For the accurate Abo formation top see form C-105.

Also, please consider this as a request for simultaneous acreage assignment of
the referenced wells in the Drinkard Field.

Please feel free to call me at 915/498-8662, or email me at Iclepperiatitanexp.com
should you wish for further information.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Laura
Regul:



